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Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 12 December, 2017 1:21 PM

To: Admin .

Cc: Chloe; Jas Khine (LKKAuto); Admin A; Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR TP GIA REPORT - SGU8172K *** LKK REF: 

CC6/AIG17022786/Aua3

Attachments: 20171122_152427_ER (online-video-cutter.com).mp4

Dear Sukyi, 

 

We refer to the below matter. 

 

Our insured has reiterated that the accident was caused due to the negligence of your client who encroached into 

our insured lane while making a left turn. 

 

Please see the attached video footage for your perusal. 

 

Under such a circumstances, our principal has given the instruction to inform you that we are to reject your client 

claim and deny the liability. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 30 November, 2017 2:40 PM 

To: Admin . <admin@nhtmotor.com> 

Cc: Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com>; Thin Thin (LKKAuto) <thinthin@lkkauto.com>; Jas Khine (LKKAuto) 

<jaskhine@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: REQUEST FOR TP GIA REPORT - SGU8172K *** LKK REF: CC6/AIG17022786/Aua3 

 

Dear Sukyi, 

 

We refer to your below email and the contents were duly noted. 

 

Our case handler in-charge, Thin Thin will check and revert to you in due course. 

 

Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com | fax: 67414108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Admin . [mailto:admin@nhtmotor.com]  

Sent: Thursday, 30 November, 2017 12:22 PM 

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> 
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Cc: Chloe <chloe@nhtmotor.com> 

Subject: REQUEST FOR TP GIA REPORT - SGU8172K 

 

Hi Mei Kwan 

Enclosed GIA as per your request. 

Btw, please let us have your insured video footage,thanks. 

  

On November 30, 2017 at 8:56 AM "Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)" <Meikwan@lkkauto.com> wrote: 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

  

We refer to the above matter. 

  

Kindly provide us your client’s GIA report. 

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

  


